+65 8468 0536 chongkairay97@hotmail.com

www.gabriellechong.wixsite.com/portfolio

Profile

Driven, responsible, and adaptable, a visual artist specialised in animation. Versatile worker that can be independent or a team player.

Good communicator of ideas and has excellent proficiency in the English language.

Competency

- Character Design and Concept Art
- 2D Animation
- 3D Modelling and Animation
- Storyboarding
- Video Editing
- Copywriting

Software Proficiency

- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Indesign
- Autodesk Maya
- Microsoft Office
- TVPaint

Languages

- English
- Chinese

Education

Nanyang Technological University (NTU), School of Art, Design and Media (ADM)

August 2016 - May 2020 Bachelor of Fine Arts, Digital Animation (Character Animation)

Media, Animation, Gaming and Entertainment (MAGES) Institute of Excellence

2014

Completed Basic Digital Painting course

River Valley High School

Jan 2010 - October 2015

Experience

Animation and Video Production Intern, Mashwire Pte Ltd

May 2019 - July 2019

• Involved in production of creative social media and marketing collateral for clients and brand pages, deliverables included animation and film

Freelance Visual Artist, Self-Employed

June 2017 - Present

 Completed a number of corporate videos that required proficiency of Adobe Creative Suite and met clients' satisfaction

Project Coordinator, SKYY Creative Consultant Pte Ltd

June 2014 - January 2019

- Assisted in production of marketing collateral and various creative deliverables to clients
- On-site event management of logistics and duties specific to the event

Customer Service Associate, National University Hospital (NUH)

January 2016 - June 2016

- Administrative position, managed hospital outpatient appointments
- Handled paperwork and liaised between polyclinics, general clinics, and hospitals

Community Projects

PARK(ing) Day

September 2018

Collaboration between Urban Redevelopment Authority (URA) and Singapore University of Technology and Design (SUTD)

The Healing Garden - Art Community Project

May 2017

Collaboration between Ng Teng Fong General Hospital (NTFGH) and Grace Orchard School